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MARYLANDINSHTUTE

FOR
EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES SYSTEMS

Memorandum

et

July 19, 1884

TO: Ameen Ramzy, MD
FROM: Beverly Sopp

RE: Computer Equipment & Software

Per vour reguest, attached is the list of computer equipment
and software located in the Editorial/Publications Office.

Please let me know if you need additional information.

BS/dd
attachment

-



o Work

Editorial/Publications Office -
Computer Equipment and Software

Station 1

Work

IBM Personal Computer AT
IBM Monitor

i1BM Keyboard

Epson FX-286e Printer

Robotics Sportster 2400 (phone modem for EMS Newsletter
mailing list)

Trulynx (This software is used to make changes to the
mailing list for the EMS Newsletter. The main frame
computer which receives and stores this information is
located at National Computer Services.)

Wordstar

Word Perfect 4.1 and 5.0

DBase I1lI

PFS: Professional Write

Station 2

Work

IBM Personal Computer XT

IBM Monitor

IBM Keyboard

Star Dox Matrix SD 15 Printer

DBase 11l Plus
Word Perfect 4.1 and 5.0

_Station 3

Compufdd 286 Computer
NEC/Multisync II Monitor
Keyboard

Epson LX-800 Printer

Word Perfect 5.0

Lotus 1-2-3

DBase IV

DOS Utilities

Network {(not connected)
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Word Processing/Bulk Xeroxing Center

computer Equipment and Software

NEC/Multisync II Personal Computers
Keyboards
Hewlett Packard LazerJet series II printers

Software packages including:

Word Perfect 5.0
Iotus 1-2-3
dBase IV

DOS Utilities
Network
Miscellaneous
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